Fusiliers, Canadiens and Ottawa Tied for Leadership of N.H.A.

FRENCHMEN OUTPLAYED AND OUTSCORED TORONTO

Extra Weight, With Equal Speed, Yielded Long

ROUGH WORK STOPPED

Rushes By Cameron Resulted in Only Goals of the Blue Shirts.

Fresh from their victory over the Northern Fusiliers, the Canadiens came up from Montreal determined to continue their recent record of victories, and outgeneraled, outplayed and outscored the Torontos, 8 to 2.

As Ottawa beat our soldiers, three teams are now tied for the leadership of the N.H.A.

There was a large attendance, about

teams are now tied for the leadership of the N.H.A.

There was a large attendance, about 3500, and the play seemend to satisfy the fancy. The visitors had the weight and just as much speed asthe locals. Both sides indulged in rough work, the Frenchmen starting when Noole showed that he could get thru the defence. This was in the first period, and the crosschecking and board-slamming became worse in the second, at the end of which Inspector Geddes issued a warning. Referre Wood gave the teams a lecture before starting the last session, which, as a result, was the cleanest of the night.

The Torontos gave up their fight as the game progressed, and at the finish they were a well-beaten team. They abandoned defence work the final two minutes, when Laviolette went up and tallied twice.

abandoned defence work the limit two minutes, when Laviolette went up and tallied twice.

Play was fairly even the first period, and starting the second, but when Mummery went up with his bulk and scored the goal that placed the Montrealers ahead, the blue shirts seemed content to shoot at long range, the once Noble worked in and was tak ngaim when Mummery hooked his stick.

On the other side, Canadiens solved the Toronto defence thruout and easily deserved their victory.

Mummery and Corbeau were much more effective than Cameron and Randall. Cameron had a lot taken out of him by a jam into the boards in the second period. He scored the Torontos' first goal by a lone rush, and another individual effort on his part resulted in their second and last, when he passed from the corner out to Noble.

Corbeau v. Noble and Randall v. Pitre engaged in cross-checking and fistcuffs during the contest and received the penalties.

Teams and Summary.

Torontos Cameron 5.00
Canadiens Pitre 12.00
—Second Period 10.00 Canadiens ... Mummery 10.00 Date of Next Olympic Canadiens ... Smith 3.00

N.H.A. hockey Every Wed. and Sat. Nex same, Canadlens v. Toronto, Sat. night.

OUIMET SAYS HE IS THRU WITH GOLF GAME

are over.

The U.S.G.A. delegates uphold the ruling of the executive committee barring Oulmet by a vote of 77 to 13.

Howard W. Perrin of Pennsylvania was elected president, to succeed Frank L. Woodward, and the amouteur championship tourney was awarded to the Oakmount Country Club of Pittsburg.

GLENCOE BEAT BLENHEIM.

Glencoe, Jan. 13.—Glencoe defeated Blenheim 6 to 2 in an intermediate O.H. A. game here last night. Line-up. Glencoe (6)—Martin, goal; Davenport, right defence; Dobie, left defence; Allingham, rover; Weaver, centre; Moss. right wing; Aldred, left wing. Blenheim (2)—Gray, goal; McQuade, right defence; Winters, left defence; Hissborough, rover; Rutherford; centre; Hapgood, right wing; McVittle, left wing. Referee—Davidson, Thamesville

N.H.A. RECORD

HOCKEY SCORES

HOCKEY GAMES SCHEDULED TODAY

Oshawa at Port Hope. Waterleo at 122nd Battalion (Galt). U.T.S. at St. Andrews (Toronto); after

U.T.S. at St. Andrews (Toronto), noon, 4 o'clock.
228th Battalion at 220th Battalion (Toronto); 8.30 p.m.
Eimira at Stratford.
Woodstock College at Ingersoll.
Military League.
204th Battalion vs. 208th Battanon.
220th Battalion vs. 198th Battanon.
216th Battalion vs. B. H.
Beaches League
—Senior—

—Junior—
228th Battalion at Parkdele.
—Juvenile—
Broadviews at St. Simon's.
Northern League. Owen Sound at Chelsey.

Aura Lee Juniors Keep Up Good Work Wanderers Win One

Meet Hangs on the War Carey, Johnson. Referee: Harvey Pulford.

New York, Jan. 13-If peace is ever the other side athletic moguls in this neutral country seem to believe that there is slight chance for the revival of the Olympic games, to be held either in 1919 or 1920. New York, Jan 13.—In a letter to the United States Goif Association Francis Outinet admits his disqualification as an amateur and stated that his golfing days are over

Offer f om Edmonton to Darcy Of One-Ten Per Day to Sign Up

Edmonton. Jian. 14.—If Les Darcy the Austrelian boxer, really wants to cast in his lot with a Canadian battalion and proceed overseas, he now has the opportunity, as Lieut.—Col. J. K. Cornwall. In a Course, the stipend will be somewhat different from what Darcy has been promised in New York, for instead of receiving \$25,000 for a 10-round bout. Les will idraw down \$1.10 for every twenty-four hours he puts in as a solder of the King.

Stiff, Georges Carpentier, who used to count his wealth by the thousands. Is fighting for about 20 cents per diem in the French army, and Bonbardier Wells, and it is now up to him. Col. Cornwall's letter, follows.

Headquarters 218th Overseas Battalion, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.

Care Tex Rickard, Seg.

Care T

for reasons credited.

Here is our proposition. We are a O.C. 218th O. Bettalion, C.E.F., battalion recruiting in northern Alberta.

Irish Guarde.

BEAT THE SOLDIERS

Capt. McNamara Incensed at Referee's Ruling-A Grueling Game.

Gerard......Arbour
Ottawa subs.—Boucher, Kendall, Fournier, Lowrey. H. Meeking.
228th subs.—G. McNamara, G. Meeking,
Beaudro.
Referee—Cooper Smeaton.

JOE WELLING WON FROM PHIL BLOOM

New York, Jan. 14.—Joe Welling, the Chicago lightweight, gave Phil Bloom of Brooklyn a few boxing lessons in the star bout at the Broadway Sporting Club last night, when he took seven out of the ten rounds from the Brooklynte. Two of the rounds were even and the other went to Bloom.

of the Illinois A.C., and prominent Chisago sportsman.

Germany, where the Olympic gemes of
1916 were to have been held, or the
United States, are two places mentioned
for the international meet. Mr. Blankley intends to come to this city and
discuss his plans with the A.A.U. moguls. Some agreement may be reached
in the matter.

If congress pushed thru the proposed
is tadium at Washington there is, every
reason to believe that we can land the
big games and hold them at this place.

Most of the European talent would come
from Sweden, Ernie Hjertberg has roundded out a wonderful combination. Some
of the men gave our stars hard fights
in many of the events of the special
tockholm meet several weeks ago.
Ernie intends to send some of his stars
to race agairst our cracks next spring.

Mal Bason, veteran umpire, has been
released by President Tange, of the New terms and unable to stand the was workend the would be varied to reflect of his hard
released by President Tange, of the New terms unable to stand the was forced on his heels three or
sull many of the events of the special
tockholm meet several weeks ago.
Emile intends to send some of his stars
to race agairst our cracks next spring.

Mal Bason, veteran umpire, has been
released by President Tange, of the New terms and unable to stand the winner's
share, and when the next rounds came he
was week from the effects of his hard
released by President Tange, of the New terms and unable to stand the winner's
share the danced in and
great form last night. He danced in and
ground Bloom until the latter was bewildered, puzzled and helpless. Then
Welling's recent battles have put him
in good condition, it seems, for he was in
great form last night. He danced in and
ground Blooms until the latter was bewildered, puzzled and helpless. Then
dance.

The one round that went to Bloom.
The one round t

Mal Bason, veteran umpire, has been released by President Tener of the National League. Kitty Bransfield will take his place.

Old Country Soccer

London, Jan. 13.—The following are the results of the principal English and Scottish soccer games decided today. ENGLISH LEAGUES.

—Lancashire section.— Wanderers 0, Southport Cen-

ral 0.

Burnley 0. Liverpool 1.

Burslem Port Vale 1, Stoke 2.

Everton 0. Manchester Cizy 2.

Manchester United 3. Blackpool 2.

Oldham Athletic 1, Eury 4.

Preston North End 2. Stockport County

Rochdale 3, Blackburn Rovers 0.

—Midland section.—
Barnsley 2, Sheffield Wednesday 0.
Bradford City 3, Rotherham County 0.
Chesterfield Town 4. Grimsby Town 5.
Hull City 0, Birmingham 1.
Leeds City 3, Lincoln City 0.
Leicester Fosse 0, Notts County 1.
Notts Forest 0, Bradford 1.
Sheffield United 1, Huddersfield Town

—London Combination.—
Brentford 4, Watford 1.
Arsenal 1, Portsmouth 0.
Southamption 3, Luton 0.
Tottenham Hotspur 1, Fulham 0.
West Ham United 5, Queen's Park tangers 3.
Crystal Palace 3, Clapton Orient 0.
Chelsea 4, Milwall 0.

SCOTTISH LEAGUE. Ayr United 1. Motherwell 0. Ayr United 1. Motherwell 0. Clyde 0. Rangers 1. Dundee-Dumbarton game abandoned. Hamilton Acads. 1. Airdrieonians 0. Hearts 0. Celtic 1. Morton 3. Third I anark 0. Part'ck Thistle 1. Falkirk 0. Queen's Park 2. Abardeen 1. Raith Rovers 2. Hibernians 1. St. Mirren 2. Kilmarnock 1.

NORTHERN UNION RUGBY.

OTTAWABY ONE GOAL LES DARCY VS. ANTHONY WILDING MANY U.S. GOLFERS SINNOTT COMPARES AUSTRALIANS

I have seen Les Darcy of Australia. I saw him in a Broadway restaurant. He was with Tex Rickard. He was laughing and smiling at the men and women who make the place gay. Everybody was pointing him out. "There's Darcy!" they were saying, the great Australian FIGHTER!"

was pointing him out. "There's Darcy!" they were saying, the great Australian FIGHTER!"

I didn't go over and meet him. He looks like a pleasant sort of fellow, a good-natured boy, who has the physique that would seem to indicate great prize ring possibilities.

I didn't meet Darcy, because as I watched him there rose up before me another picture, far different from the one he made. It was the picture of another man, an Australian. His name was Anthony Wilding, and he was the greatest tennis player in the world until he went to his death in the great war beyond.

All I could think of as I looked at Darcy was Wilding lying dead. Wilding of Australia, a gentleman of education and refinement, with all one of the world's greatest athletes, answered the call of his country and was killed. The newspapers ran accounts of his death. Glowing culogies were printed. But the death of Wilding did not begin to create the furore that the arrival of Darcy has, and Darcy has rua away, not from military service, for there is not conscription in Australia, eye, but from the possibility of being forced to make the sacrifice that Wilding made voluntarily.

There is no great reason to censure Darcy for not enlisting as long as there is not conscription in Australia. Even his running away might be condoned in a measure, for he is very young and may have be done, it is indeed a sad commentary on the spirit of the American been poorly advised. There is every reason in the world to censure the attempt to make a heroic figure of him. If this is suffered to be done, it is indeed a sad commentary on the spirit of the American been poorly advised. There is every reason in the world to censure the attempt to make a heroic figure of him. If this is suffered to be done, it is indeed a sad commentary on the spirit of the American been poorly advised. There is every reason in the world to censure the poorly advised. There is every reason in the world to censure been poorly advised. There is every reason in the world to censure the poorly advised

people

Hundreds of thousands of Germans, Frenchmen, Englishmen, Russians, Italians, Canadians, Australians, Irishmen and Bulgarians lie dead on the battlefields of Europe or are in the trenches-men of brains, great artists, literary men, men of the ranks of business, lawyers, doctors, engineers, every type of professional man known. Darcy is a young man whose contribution to the advancement of civilization is ability to fight in a roped ring. His profession is supposed to be fighting, and he would not even stay in his own country and obey a law made necessary by a great war in which his fellow Australians are fighting. And some would make him a hero!

It is said now that Darcy will go into vaudeville, He is not even going to fight in the ring for a while.

Walloping Quebec Beaches Hockey League Toronto Chess League Adopt Substitute Rule Saturday Night Games

Owing to the fact that practically all the teams in the senior and junior series of the Beaches Hockey League were in favor of adopting the substitute rule, that has been in force in the juvenile and midget series since the beginning of this season, it has been decided to adopt the same for all series for the balance of the schedule. The rule now reads that all clubs in all series shall have the privilege of substituting from one to three players at half-time only; the players clubs in all series shall have the privilege of substituting fram one to three players at half-time only; the players substituted shall not resure to the players at half-time only; the players substituted shall not resure to the players are not considered to refer the privilege of substituting the players at any time in case of injury checkes the trivilege of substituting the players at mentioned above.

Clubs are also reminded that, while the league secretary as mentioned above.

Clubs are also profess the privilege of giving any put of a postponed game, it is hoped that all clubs will co-operate with on these games themselves whenever the opportunity arises, but to always make our of giving the league secretary due notice of such arrangement.

The six-man hockey has been given a pretty thoro try-out in the games to date, and most of the clubs are strongly in favor of a continuation of same, as it helps make the games considerably faxer, owing to the small ice surface of most of the outdoor rimks.

Clubs are also reminded that Monday, Jan. 16, is positively the last day for registering players with the league secretary, and any certificates not sent or postmarked on or after that data with playing a league game without attack with positively not be accepted. Also any wind playing a league game without in playing a league game without in playing a league game without positively not be accepted. Also any wind their certificates and affidavits registered will take all responsibility of having same awarded to the opposing club.

Champion Sculler

Likely Disqualified

New York, Jan. 3.—Thomas J. Rooney of the Ravesnewood Boat Club, champion sculler of the United States, is in danger of losing his amateur standing.

He is employed by the city of New York as a playground attendant in the

New York, Jan. 3.—Thomas J. Rooney of the Ravesnswood Boat Club, champion sculler of the United States, is in danger of losing his amateur standing.

He is employed by the city of New York as a playground attendant in the department of parks.

His duties, as outlined by an employe of the department of parks, include the direction of play and games on the playgrounds and coaching and preparing teams for the various interplayground tournaments. Coaching basketball, track athletics and baseball is part of the routine work.

DODGERS MAY TRAIN AT HOT SPRINGS ine work.

Holding a position of this sort is in contravention to the rules of amateurism laid down by the Amateur Athletic Union, with which the National Association of Amateur Oarsmen is affiliated.

TWO JUNIOR GAMES ARENA TODAY.

There will be two games of junior hockey at the Arena today. In the afternoon the University Schools, who played De La Salle such a close game last week, will meet St. Andrews for the first time this season, at four o'clock, while, at night, the two military teams, 220th Battalion and the 225th Battalion, who played such sterling hockey a week ago, will battle again, and, judging from all accounts, it will be one of the finest fixtures of the season. Both bands of the two regiments will be on hand, and the men of each battalion are ready to back their respective squads with a month's pay. Prices are 25c and 50c, with boxes and rail seats reserved at \$1.

Boston Golfers Plan Outlaw Organization

Boston, Jan. 13.—Indignant over the failure of the United States Golf Association to Lift the ban of professionalism from Francis Ouimet, Jack Suffivan and Paul Tewksbury, members of the Woodland Golf Club today took action to organize an outlaw organization which would hold a similar position to the controlling body that the Federal League did to organized baseball.

Members of the Woodland Club assert that the national golf body discriminates against the minor clubs and that the small clubs would be greatly benefited if they should break away from the United States Golf Association.

would be "the end of a gertleman's sport in this country."

The National Amateur Championship tournament for 1917 was awarded to the Oakmount County Club, Pittisburg; the National Open Championship to the Braw Furn Country Club, West Newton, Mass., and the National Woman's Championship to the Shawnee Country Club, Shawnee-On-Delaware, Pa.

Howard W. Perrin of the Pine Vailey Golf Club of Philadelphia was elected president.

SPORTSMEN ARE

KILLED IN FRANCE

Play Eleven Games MORE BRITISH

killed in France

London, Jan. 13.—Every branch of British sport is represented in the latest list issued with the casualties on the Somme champions of hockey, boxing, swimming, rowing and football having been killed or wounded in act on. Wilfrid G, Vint, killed, was a famous coxswain and created a record at Shrewsbury by steering, the eight to victory against Bedford Grammar School five years running. 1900 to 1904, also coxed the winning boat in the university trial eights in 1905, and his college crew in the summer eights in 1907. Lieut. Lionel E. King-Stephens, killed, was the well-known hockey player of the Teddington Club. for whom he acted as secretary for several years. He also played many times in the representative games for the South against the North of England. Swimming has lost a splendid champion in Edward (Ted), Wickham, who has also made the big sacrifice. Wickham scored many of his successes in Australia, notably the Australian Dioyards championship, in 59 seconds, at Melbourne, in February, 1913, when A. W. Barry was second and W. Longworth third. In the New South Wales championship, held the month before, he was beaten by Longworth in the 100 yards breast stroke in 3 minutes 391-5 seconds. The death is also reported of Sergt. F. Glennon, the famous middleweight boxes beaten by Longworth in the 100 yards breast stroke in 3 minutes 391-5 seconds. The death is also reported of Sergt. F. Glennon, the famous middleweight boxes beaten by Longworth in the 100 yards breast stroke in 3 minutes 391-5 seconds. The death is also reported of Sergt. F. Glennon, the famous middleweight boxes beaten by Longworth in the 100 yards with the contract unstruction of the sports in states which seem the performed upon his knee, but it is feared its football days are over. Cergt. Bake of the Philadelphia contract unstruction of the Philadelphia contract u

Hot Springs, Ark., Jan. 14.—Among the noted arrivals this week was Chas, H. Ebbets, president of the Brooklyn National League team, who has apartments at the Majestite Hotel, where he is enjoying a course of the noted hot baths. President Ebbets is combining business with pleasure, and one reason for his visit is to investigate facilities offered for the Brooklyn team to do its spring training in this city. In this respect the head of the Brooklyn Clab found interests in this city more 'nan willing to meet

Trapshooters' League Has Amateur Definition Easily Close Finish.

BALMY BEACH GUN CLUB.

MIMICO BEACH GUN CLUB The Mimico Beach Gun Club held its regular shoot on Saturday afternoon. Good scores were made, altho a very

e the scores:	g. The	Tollowi
e the scores.	Shot at	. Broke
Rennie	50	36
Draw		40
Serson	105	76
Leedham		60
Hughes	80	62
Harrison	65	53
Lowes		35
G. Pike		28
Bedwell		98
Jermyn		75
Joselin		89
Ruck		38
Winters		39
Weise		23
	40	

Carpentier Would Have Reach And Weight in Battle With Les Darcy, the Australian

New York, Jan. 10.—The possibility that Les Darcy, the Australian middle-weight, and Georges Carpentier, the French heavyweight, may meet in an American ring in the near future makes a comparison of their puglistic careers of more than crdinary interest. Should events so shape themselves that the French boxer and the fighter from "Down Under" face in the roped arena Carpentier will have the advantage in weight, height and reach.

Dercy is strictly a middleweight, while the French are in 1914 was a light heavy weight. The Australian has never entered the ring over 160 pounds, while Carpentier's fighting weight two years ago was fully ten to fifteen pounds above these figures. It is reasonable to assume that he has gained additional poundage in the period he has served with the French army.

There will also be a difference of between four and five inches in the height of the two puglists, with the advantage resting with Carpentier. The physical statistics of the toxers show that Darcy's reach is not cuite as great as that of the French ring Idol, but so far.

In a majority of the contests in which Carpentier has met American loxers he bas given away weight. Joe pentior won on a foul in six rounds, was over 185 pounds. Bon bardler Wells twice knocked out by Carpentier, was within a few pounds of 180 in his two lattles with the French puglist, with the Australian has never entered the ring over 160 pounds, while Carpentier has met American loxers he bas given away weight. Joe pentior won on a foul in six rounds, was over 185 pounds. Bon bardler Wells twice knocked out by Carpentier, was within a few pounds of 180 in his two lattles with the French puglist, with the french puglist, while the work of the Erench ring Idol, but so far.

In a majority of the contests in when allowance is made for the variance in weight. So far as the records show, but one puglists—well from manch that the french page with the volume of the sound of the two puglists. The two puglists when allowance is a far as the records show, but one p

SPECIALISTS

Consultation Free

DRS. SOPEZ & WHITE

inday at

SUNDAY

erez, Jan. 14.-ed as follows: RST RACE—F 2. Violet, 106 (Mo Time 1,06 4-5. Marrie and Belle B de-Shadow, NECOND RACE— offs and up, seiling 1. Litt's Birdie, 1 13.80, 12.60. 2. Rebert Mantel 13.80. -year-olds and up

> 3. Tze Lsi, 105 (Time 1 27. Borne 1 27. FOURTH RACE Surlongs, three-year L. Utelus, 109 (H. The